Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer 5.23
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 4.25 PM s.24(1)
To: Ross. Daniel

Cc: Gondfellow |

Subject:

Dan, further to my email below, can you please review and provide me with any suggested changes on the outline
attached to my email? Specifically, I need your input on the sections highlighted in yellow in the attachment. To meet

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 3:28 PM

To: Goodfellow, Leslle Ross, Daniel
Subject: =

FYI.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 3:25PM
To: 'Glen|

RERELnE

Thanks very much,

Jennifer

A0037507_1-024493



EXPORT DEVELOPMENT CANADA -
EXPORTATION ET DEVELOPPEMENT CANADA

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courrial et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret

professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison  la divulgation. Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immediatement par téléphone et
détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0037507_2-024494



$.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 5:23 PM

To: Ross. Daniel s.21(1)(a)
Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie 5.24(1)
Subject: it

| recommend sending
: :Dan, are you able to prepare a draft of such an email for our
review?

A0037508_1-024495



Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.23
s.24(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 2:53 PM
To: Gignac, Pierre

Cc: McArdle, Jim; Primeau, Daniel
Subject: FW: Protected: |

Attachments:

Pierre, at Jim’s request, please see attached for your review and comment,

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Primeau, Daniel; Forbes, Robert; Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Danlel Brown, Gary
Cc: McArdle, Jim; Pallascio, John; Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: Protected

PROTECTED BY SOLITICOR-CLIENT PRIVILEGE

{.5131593 3@15 '
£ 5130

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute pigce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégds par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pouy une autre raison a la divulgation.

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0037514_1-024510



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer s.23
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 3:04 PM

To: ~'Smith, Roderick’ sl
Subject: EENE

Dear Rod:

Thank you for your message on Monday. We were moving offices that day and yesterday was unpacking day so please

excuse my delay in responding to your message.,

£ 3 4 fEfEE Ab et B il [N ) | Bk 2
BT e e R i 1 : : A e Sy
arE ik wlliﬁ'iﬁii. l2de g -~ 2 : : i it s Cbt S s S AT R

Thank you and please let me know when you would be available for a discussion.
Best regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.

A0037516_1-024517



S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protectad from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation,
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0037516_2-024518



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:19 AM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: almer, Joanne; Brown, Gary; Ross, Danie
Subject:

Attachments:

Leslie, please find attached my suggested changes/comments marked in the attached.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss.

Jennifer (x 3056)

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 6:53 PM
To: Palmer, J ' B Gary; 0ss, Daniel; Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject

Hi everyone,

epEE

At Pierre’s request, I've drafted the followm subsequent to our meetin ea rller this week (J
gEE 3| it

WEEaE

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)

asked that Joanne, Dan, Gary and |

Appreciate it if you could please get back to me tomorrow as | would like to send to Pierre on Thursday.
Many thanks,
Leslie

A0037522_1-024542



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:17 PM

To: Ren Bucholz

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Lesliel: |
gsmith@litigate.com

Subject: RE: Updated Report ‘|2

LLE
dih

Ren and all |

il

Lz

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:06 PM
To: Ren Bucholz
Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer; Goodfellow, Leslie;
Subject: Updated Report|.! il

A0037531_1-024971



Boswell, Karyn

$.18.1(1)(b)

Fro'n: o LIS SRR [Enn it

Sent; Wednesday, March 07, 2012 12:34 PM .23
To: Glen Smith (gsmith@litigate.com); Ren Bucholz s.24(1)
Cc: Sullivan enmfer' Goodfellow Leslie; Ross, Daniel: !

Siibject: :

‘next Monday or Tuesday
with clients.

Let us know what works for your group when you have the chance.

Cheers!

From: Ross, Daniel [mailto:DRoss@edc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 1:39 PM _
To: Glen Smith (gsmith@litigate.com); Ren Bucholz; -
Cc: Sulllvan Jennifer; Goodfellow Leshe

From: Ross, Danle!

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 3:38 PM

To: Glen Smith (gsmrth@llﬂgate com); Ren Bucholz; |'
Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer; Guodfelluw, Leslie

Should you have any questions on this, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

A0037536_1-024981



BLANK PAGE
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s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:49 AM
To: Abraham, Anthony

Subject: i

Attachmenis:

Piease find attached:

2, s.21(1)(b)

A0037539_1-024989



Boswell, Karyn

From: Moody, Jo [Jo.Moocdy@clydeco.com] on behalf of Smith, Rod [Rod.Smith@clydeco.com)]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 12:23 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer 5.23

Ce: ‘O'Connor, Ryan, Kilner, Vanessa 5.24(1)
Subject: i

Attachments:

Please see attached.
Roderick Smith
Partner | Clyde & Co LLP

The St Botolph Building | 138 Houndsditch | London EC3A 7AR { UK

ey lanc} ]
Z ‘s T : A
Ao B i Main +44 20 7876 5000 | Fax +44 20 7876 5111 | www.clydeco.com
CyDE& O | wansmrecoo) e cly
The merged firm of Clyde & Co and Barlow Lyde & Gilbert

Please note our new London telephone / fax numbers and office address.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Clyde & Co LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and
Wales under number OC3263539 and with its registered office at The St Botolph Building, 138 Houndsditch,
London, EC3A 7AR, United Kingdom (Tel: +44 20 7876 5000. Fax: +44 20 7876 5111). Clyde & Co LLP is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and uses the word "partner” to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of
members is available at: www.clvdeco.com. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, destroy this email
and any attachments, and do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email and any attachments.

A0037578_1-025427



Boswell, Karyn

5.23
s.24(1)

5.18.1(1)(b)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jennifer,

Please find attached an edited version of the letter,
discuss today or tomarrow morning, if you like.

Best,

Ren

Ren Buchoelz [rbucholz@litigate.com]
Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:34 PM
Glenn Smith

Sullivan, Jennifer

Feel free to call to

From: Glenn Smith

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Ren Bucholz
Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Spoke with Ren. He is following up with you.

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-07-17, at 11:43 AM, "Ren Bucholz" <rbucholz@litigate.com> wrote:

Absolutely —we should be back to you in the next two hours.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Ren Bucholz
Cc: Glenn Smi

Subject:

Further to our discussion last evening, please find attached for your review a draft letter

Dan Primeau would like to review a draft of the Libya letter by the end of day today. Would you be able
to provide input on the draft letter within this timeframe?

Thanks,

Jennifer

AD037586_1-025442



s.19(1)
s.23
s.24(1)

<image001.jpg>

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et
pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur,
veuillaz m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Glenn Smith

Subject: s iR

his

21

i I
i R i t;._ﬂm" A m 1&::1%% I i A
We will ruminate on this a little further and get back to you Monday,

Enjoy your weekend!

Ren

A0037586_2-025443



s.23
5.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Richter, Michael

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:39 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: Research :

Attachments: Memao |

Dear Jennifer,

Please see attached a brief memo! |1 will bring a printed copy to you.

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else on this matter.

Regards,
Michael

A0037588_1-025446



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3.54 PM
To: 'Ren Bucholz"; 'Glenn Smit
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance: High

FYl- Libya

From: Jackson, Tracy-Lynn On Behalf Of Primeau, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 1:17 PM

llow, Leslie; Primeau, Daniel

Importance: High
Good Afternoon,
On behalf of Daniel Primeau, please see letter attached.

Thank You

A0037592_1-025464



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:35 PM
To: ‘Ren Bucholz'

Cc: i

,,,,,

Thanks very much. Itlooks good. | will send the letter to Dan Primeau for review.

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:34 PM

To: Glenn Smith
Cc: Sullivan, Jennifi
Subject: RE::

Jennifer,

Please find attached an edited version of the letter.
discuss today or tomorrow morning, if you like.

;Feel free to call to

Best,

Ren

From: Glenn Smith

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 4:20 PM
To: Ren Bucholz

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Spoke with Ren. He is following up with you.
Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-07-17, at 11:43 AM, "Ren Bucholz" <rbucholz@litigate.coni> wrote:

Absolutely — we should be back to you in the next two hours.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSullivan®@edc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, Juiy 17, 2012 10:56 AM

To: Ren Bucholz

Cc: Glenn Smith
Subject: RE::

Further to our discussion last evening, please find attached for your review a draft letter on the Libya
claim.

Dan Primeau would like to review a draft of the Libya letter by the end of day today. Would you be able
to provide input on the draft letter within this timeframe?

1
A0037602_1-025483



s.23
Thanks, s.24(1)

Jennifer

<image001.jpg>

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le present courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et
pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Sivous avez regu ce courriel par arreur,
veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto; rbucholz@litigate.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2012 9:43 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Glenn Smit
Subject: RE

Hi Jennifer,

We will ruminate on this a little further and get back to you Monday.

Enjoy your weekend!

Ren

A0037602_2-025484



Boswell, Karyn

From: Primeau, Daniel
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 5:52 PM $.18.1(1)(b)
To: Sullivan, Jennifer s.21(1)(b)
Cc: Abraham, Anthony; Goodfellow, Leslie "
Subject: RE: Privileged- .49

i 5.24(1)

Makes sense.
1%0 two letters it is.

i

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: July 11, 2012 5:18 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel

Cc: Abraham, Anth
Subject: Privileged

Please see email below from external counsel. Please let me know if you would like me to arrange a call with them to
discuss this,

Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 5:14 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Jennifer,

Further to our telephone call today, | wanted to reiterate a few points.

A0037609_1-025497



We are very happy to meet/talk with folks at EDC about this if you like.

Best,

s.23
Ren s.24(1)
Ren Bucholz

Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5

Tel: (416) 865-2860  Fax: (416) 865-2852

rhucholz@litigate.com  www.litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally priviteged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are nat an infended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please nolify us by reply
e-mail and delete the criginal message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLP

A0037609_2-025498



Boswell, Karyn

From: Ren Bucholz [rbuchelz@litigate.com)]
Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2012 9:43 AM .23
To: Sullivan, Jennifer )

Cc: Glenn Smith, . . ; $.24(1)
Subject: ' i

Hi Jennifer,

e

I will speak t

We will ruminate on this a little further and get back to you Monday.

Enjoy your weekend!

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSullivan@edc.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 5:23 PM

To: Ren Bucholz

Cc: Glenn i
Subject:i:

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 4:53 PM

To: 'Ren Bucholz'
Subject:%%%% i

Thanks. You forgot to include the attachment with your email below. Can you please send it?

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto:rbucholz@litigate.com]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Glenn Smith

Dear Jennifer,

A0037610_1-025499



| hope this helps, and | am available to discuss this at your convenience, s.23

.24(1
Best, s-24(1)

Ren

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 4:00 PM

To: Ren Bucholz

Cc: Glenn Smith

Subject:;

Thank you, Ren. | have forwarded your email below to my clients. There is an Executive meeting scheduled next
Wednesda

Thanks,

Jennifer

A0037610_2-025500



s.23
s.24(1)

This e-mail, including any attachment, is canfidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notlfy me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jainte sont canfidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret

professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et
détruire toute capie de celui-ci.

From: Ren Bucholz [mailto: rbucholz@lmqate com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 5:14 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: gs :mm@htigate,com
Subject:’!

s

Jennifer,

Further to our telephone call today, | wanted to reiterate a few points.

We are very happy to meet/talk with foll

Best,

Ren

Ren Bucholz
Lenczner Slaght

2600-130 Adelaide Street West

A0037610_3-025501



Toronto, Ontario M5H 3P5
Tel: (416) 865-2860 Fax: (416) 865-2852

rbucholz@litigate.com  www.litigate.com

This e-mail may contain legally privileged or confidential information. This message is intended only for the recipient(s)
named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient and this e-mail was received in error, please nofify us by reply
e-mail and delete the original message immediately. Thank you. Lenczner Slaght Royce Smith Griffin LLF.

A0037610_4-025502



Boswell, Karyn

From: Witter, Clive

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 9:57 PM

To: 5.18.1(1)(b)

Cc: oAt

Subject: s.21(1j{b)
s.24(1)

Leslie and Jennifer,
Thank you both very much for the update

Clive

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 09:53 PM
To: Witter, Clive
Cc: Primeau, Daniel
Subject: 2

; Simard, Miguel; Sullivan, Jennifer; Primeau, Daniel

I

Clive,

Jennifer and | have reviewed, have added the key updates, and recommend the following:

If you have any questions, please let me know,

Tks,

Leslie

A0037631_1-025549



Page 25550
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles

18.1(1)(b), 24(1)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi de I’accés a 'information



Amicalement vétre,

A0037631_3-025551



s.23
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Primeau, Daniel

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 1:16 PM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: Sullivan, Jennife

Subject: RE: Privileged:

Everything was great
Nothing else for now

Merci

Daniel

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: September 6, 2012 5:37 PM

To: Primeau, Daniel
Subject: RE: Privileged

Bonjour Daniel,

| trust that Jennifer’s memo equipped you for your discussion with Clive today.
Any next steps?

Leslie

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 5:22 PM
To: Primeau, Daniel

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Jackson, Tracy-Lynn
Subject: Privileged:E;' S

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this further,

Jennifer

A0037654_1-025599



This e-mall, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all capies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret

professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et
détruire toute copie de celui-ci,

A0037654_2-025600



Page 25601
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of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi de P’accés a Pinformation



SCHEDULE :A”
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de la Loi de I’accés a I'information



SCHEDULE : A”
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s.18.1(1)(b) s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: van Eeden, Albert

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 4.33 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel; Palmer, Joanne
Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Fully understand — thanks a lot for the update and clarity

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 11:29 AM

To: van Eeden, Albert

Cc: Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel; Palmer, Joanne

Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Wlthout the customer’s written consent.

ThIS means that we can t disclose any name:

S

ESiE g
_:lentlallty o llgatlons to the po icyho der prevent us from

'. 's";haring any specific details about the

ik i Bilh I

Note that either Evelyn or | are planning to attend the discussion for agenda items 2-5.
Please let me know if would like to meet to discuss.

Jennifer

From: van Eeden, Albert

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 10:37 AM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Sullivan, Jennifer; Ross, Daniel
Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Happy to meet and discuss at your convenience. Look forward to hearing from you

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 8:24 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; van Eeden, Albert

Cc: Ross, Daniel

Subject: Fw: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

1
A0037671_1-025640



s.19(1)
s.21(1)(a)

s.24(1)
Hi Jennifer,

Pls see Joanne's note below

will not be able to attend. Are you attending?

Dan and a few others from CARD will attend the opening tour de table,

.. Anything else you would ;L'id, Jennifer?

Leslie

From: Palmer, Joanne

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 02:29 PM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie

Cc: van Eeden, Albert

Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Correct and 2-3 are fine, | will invite Dan to reception. As well, you will need to discuss with Alber

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:23 PM

To: Palmer, Joanne

Subject: FW: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Hi Joanne,

This year Dan has been spending time
i iven that this meeting is in Ottawa do you ave any concerns if CARD s sen
techmcal panel meeting? So this would be for the tour de table from 9-10am on the 1" day, correct?
Tks,

Leslie

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:55 PM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Suys, Colin; Proulx, Dominique
Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Colln ope tlonalreqmr men

R

taklng prlorlty,
wouldn’t mind also sitting in

From Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 12:43 PM

To: Suys, Colin; Ross, Daniel; Proulx, Dominique

Subject: Fw: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Who woulid iike to attend the technical panei and the opening reception?,
know who will represent card and | will advise Joanne. Tks.

From: Palmer, Joanne

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 11:39 AM

To: Palmer, Joanne; Clarke, Tammy; Brown, Karen; Roy, Louis; Wu, David; Anderson, Kirk; van Eeden, Albert; Horton,
Karen; Mangour, Walid; Haras, Uliana A.; Hum, Jennifer; Sturrock, Abbey; Brazeau, Chantal; Abraham, Anthony; Bogie,
Evelyn; Sullivan, Jennifer; Maioni, Teresa; Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel; Suys, Colin; Proulx, Dominique; Primeau,
Daniel; Forbes, Robert; Alstrom, Agatha; Bergman, Stuart; Johnston, Peter; Fothergill, Ruth; Cappon, Natasha

Cc: Boyce, Jane; Simard, Miguel; Karlsen, Christine; Fothergill, Ruth; Banks, Yolanda; Jackson, Tracy-Lynn

2
A0037671_2-025641



5.18.1(1)(b)
Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Sorry that’s 9-4pm on the Wednesday and 9-2 on the Thursday and the cocktail reception is on the Tuesday
before the meeting

From: Palmer, Joanne

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 11:38 AM

To: Palmer, Joanne; Clarke, Tammy; Brown, Karen; Roy, Louis; Wu, David; Anderson, Kirk; van Eeden, Albert; Horton,
Karen; Mangour, Walid; Haras, Uliana A.; Hum, Jennifer; Sturrock, Abbey; Brazeau, Chantal; Abraham, Anthony; Bogie,
Evelyn; Sullivan, Jennifer; Maioni, Teresa; Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel; Suys, Calin; Proulx, Dominique; Primeau,
Daniel; Forbes, Robert; Alstrom, Agatha; Bergman, Stuart; Johnston, Peter; Fothergill, Ruth; Cappon, Natasha

Cc: Boyce, Jane; Simard, Miguel; Karlsen, Christine; Fothergill, Ruth; Banks, Yolanda; Jackson, Tracy-Lynn

Subject: RE: EDC Technical Panel Meeting - July 11th and 12th

Please find attached the finalized agenda for the Technical Panel meeting EDCis hosting in Ottawa. The
meeting take place from 9-4pm on the Wednesday and 9-2 on the Tuesday in EDC’s Board Room.

EDC will also host a cocktail on the Wednesday evening which will give an opportunity for informal discussion
with attendees that arrive in Ottawa early.

We will start with a tour de table where members are expected to briefly report business trends and claims
updates since April. This should start around 9am and end before 10am on the Wednesday.

We will end with a discussion of role and membership of the Technical Panel going forward.

While the major advantage to EDC of hosting this meeting is that we can have selected staff attend parts of
the meeting, | am sensitive to the numbers involved and that ensuring that the central discussions are not
impeded by too many present and/or too many comings and goings. As well, Tracey Lynn and | have to
manage the amount of food and refreshments etc,

Accordingly | would ask you to confirm with me your interest in attending and if so, what parts of the
discussion you want to be present for.

Thanks

Joanne

A0037671_3-025642



s.18.1(1)(b)

From: Palmer, Joanne

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 9:50 AM

To: Clarke, Tammy; Brown, Karen; Roy, Louis; Michaud, Annie-Claude; Wu, David; Anderson, Kirk; van Eeden, Albert;
Horton, Karen; Mangour, Walid; Haras, Uliana A.; Hum, Jennifer; Sturrock, Abbey; Brazeau, Chantal; Abraham, Anthony;
Bogie, Evelyn; Sullivan, Jennifer; Maioni, Teresa; Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel; Suys, Colin; Proulx, Dominique;
Primeau, Daniel; Forbes, Robert; Alstrom, Agatha; Bergman, Stuart; Johnston, Peter

Cc: Boyce, Jane; Simard, Miguel; Karlsen, isti

Subject: Save the Dates ---- EDC Hosting
When: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 12:00 A
Canada).

Where: EDC

1422 PRI Technical Panel
riday, July 13, 2012 12:00 AM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US &

Just an FYI for now. Further details to follow.

Pwill circulate the agendas for the two days in late spring. For sure there will be a starting roundtable which
will cover current and claims/recoveries for each member. | will know more late April re: suggested topics. In

the interim, if you have any suggestions, please let me know.

Joanne

A0037671_4-025643
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s.23

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Moody, Jo [Jo. Moody@clydeco.com] on behalf of Smith, Roderick
[Roderick. Smith@clydeco.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 7:3% AM
To: ISuIIi\.van Jenniferliﬁ

Subject:

Dear Jennifer,
Thank you for your email. | do hope the move has gone well. As you know, we recently moved and | feel your pain!

I am out of the office today, but would welcome the opportunity to discuss the matters you raise with you tomorrow, if that
is convenient. Although | have a meeting at 3pm London time tomorrow, | would be able to speak either before then or
after at say, 4 SOpm ourtime Please let me know what time would be convenient,

| do hope we are able to help you further on this matter and look forward to discussing the matter further with you.

With kind regards,

Rod

Jo Moody
Secretary | Clyde & Co LLP
Direct Dial: +44 20 7876 4455 | Mobile:

{ = Y . {*{ 5 i The St Botolph Building | 138 Houndsditch | London EC3A 7AR | UK
-A.,-.L : LPL fx ‘«) i Main +44 20 7876 5000 | Fax +44 20 7876 6111 | www.clydeco.com

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mallto JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2011 20:04
To: Smith, Roderick

Subject: ||}

Dear Rod:

A0037707_1-026019



s.23 -

s.24(1)
Thank you for your message on Monday. We were moving offices that day and yesterday was unpacking day so please
excuse my delay in responding to your message.

i BIUFHR

ﬁ, |

HIi ':l—h[rﬁ. rmgﬁﬁ EEE b e

Thank you and please let me know when you would be available for a discussion.
Best regards,

Jennifer

Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.

S.V.P_veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés lo 4 juillot 2011,

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or ctherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison 3 la divulgation.
Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0037707_2-026020



Please note our new London telephone / fax numbers and oftice address.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Clyde & Co LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England and
Wales under number OC326539 and with its registered office at The St Botolph Building, 138 Houndsditch,
London, EC3A 7AR, United Kingdom (Tel: =44 20 7876 5000. Fax: +44 20 7876 5111). Clyde & Co L.LP is
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and uses the word “partner” to refer to a
member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant with cquivalent standing and qualifications. A list of
members is available at: www.clydeco.com. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately, destroy this email
and any attachments, and do not use, copy, store and/or disclose to any person this email and any attachments.

A0037707_3-026021
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Please note the new address as of July 4, 2011.
S.V.P. veuillez noter la nouvelle adresse dés le 4 juillet 2011.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, If you have received this e-mail in error, please

notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.
Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation.

Sivous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0037721_2-026042
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This e-mmail, including any allachment, is conlidential and may be privileged or otherwise prolected hom disclosure. Il you have received Uis e-mail in error, please nolily me
immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent couriel et toute piece jninte sont confidentiels et pnurraient 8tre piotégés par le secret professionnel ou sonstiaits pour une autie raison 2 la divalgation. Sivous
avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par 1éléphone et délruire toule copie de celui-ci.

A0037825_2-026426
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s.24(1)

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret

professiannel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et
détruire toute capie de celui-ci.

pram !5*1-', ﬁ e

A0037826_4-026430
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This e-nail, including any attachmenl, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected {from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notily me
immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piece joinle sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Sivous
avez recu ce courtiel par erreur, veuillez m’en aviser immédialement par 1éléphone et détruire toule copie de celui-ci.

A0037836_2-026451



Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

sure

Simard, Miguel

Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:51 AM
Sullivan, Jennife
RE: §it: F

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:33 AM

To: Simard, Miguel
Subject:;

Miguel, can I trade you conference rooms - the big conference room (1628) with 1633?

From: CR 150 - 1628 - Zone A - Restricted
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:31 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennif

Where: CR 150 - 1628 - Zone A - Restricted

Your request was declined because there are conflicts.

The conflicts are:

Organizer and Time of Conflicting Meeting
Simard, Miguel - 2/23/2012 11:00:00 AM to 2/23/2012 11:15:00 AM

All times listed are in the following time zone: (GMT-05:00) Time Zone

'PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

A0037837_1-026452



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.24{1)
Boswell, Karyn
Subject: ' i
Location: CR 12C-05 - Seats 8 - #5825
Start: Wed 4/27/2011 2:15 PM
End: Wed 4/27/2011 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Free
Recurrence: (none) v
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Sturrock, Abbey
Required Attendees: Palmer, Joanne; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne; Ross, Daniel; Roach, Joseph; Horton,
Karen; Suys, Colin
Importance: High

The meeting has been canceled.
There will be one tomorrow.

owever — timing yet to be confirmed.

AD037898_1-026644



s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

Subject: Canceled

Location: Jennifer's Office

Start: Wed 4/13/2011 11:30 AM

End: Wed 4/13/2011 12:00 PM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Sturrock, Abbey

Required Attendees: Trinneer, Dianne; Horton, Karen: Sullivan, Jennifer
Importance: High

Confirmed Time = 3:00pm.

A0037899_1-026645
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From: Duford, Philippe E

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 11:43 AM

To: Campagna, Susanna; Grall, Etienne; Horton, Karen; Schneider, Signi; Forbes, Robert; Sullivan, Jennifer; Palmer,
Joanne; Sturrock, Abbey; Taylor, Phil; Bitzan, John; Georgiou, Taso; Brown, Gary; Paquette, Joanne; CR 17A-03 - Audio
Visual Room - Seats 14; Pipin, Anna; Bentolila, Patricia; Young, Anna; Bitzan, John; Bentolila, Patricia; Brouillard, Vicky;
Campagna, Susanna; Edgewoith, Charles; Harkins, Michael; Leong, Richaid; Melainson, Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna;
Polisena, Arturo; Saab, Gabriela; Schuster, Richard; Chomyn, Roman; Hall, Peter G

Subject: Government Sanctions - Libya

On behalf of the Government, Minister Baird just announced the following:

The Canadian Government would enact the UN Security Council resolution that imposed (1) impose an arms
embargo on Libya; (2) freeze the assets of Mr. Gadhafi, four of his sons and a daughter, (3) a travel ban on the
Gadhafi family and close associates, including leaders of the revolutionary committees accused of much of the
violence against regime opponents. Canada will also impose an asset freeze on, and a prohibition of financial
transactions with the government of Libya, its institutions and agencies, including the Libyan Central Bank.

Minister Baird also noted that these are temporary and do not impose regulations on commercial transactions
not related to the Government of Libya.

Philippe Duford

Advisor, Planning & Government Relations/Conseiller, Planification et Relations gouvernementales
Export Development Canada/Exportation et développement Canada

& (613) 598-2749 / Fax : (613) 598-2827

(=1 151 O'Connor, Ottawa, Ontario K1A 1K3

6d  pduford@ede.ca

A0037960_3-026817
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s.18.1{1)(b)

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
Campagna, Susanna; Edgeworth, Charles; Harkins, Michael; Leong, Richard; Melanson, Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna;
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

& (613) 698-2749 / Fax : (613) 598-2827

A0037970_3-026849



=1 151 O'Connor, Ottawa, Ontario KI1A 1K3
pduford@edc.ca
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Jim
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5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:07 PM
To: Connell, Kimberly

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: FW:

Attachments: FE

Here it is.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:02 PM
To: Pallascio, John
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

it}

John, please find attached for your review and comment a
| have also attached a blacklined copy, compared to the draft we sent you last Friday.

Please let Dianne and me know when you would like to discuss the attached.
Thanks,

Jennifer

A0037987_1-026884



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:41 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: :

From: Horton, Karen

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:32 PM
To: Trinn i
Subject:

No problem Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:53 AM
To: Sturrock, Abbey; CR 13E-05 - Seats 8; Sullivan, Jennifer; Horton, Karen
Subject;

we could have the call from the familiar

If it is OK with you, Karen
surroundings of Jennifer’s office?

Are you going to be able to join, Abbey?

From: Sturrock, Abbey
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:39 AM
; Sulli ifer; Horton, Karen; Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:
When: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CR 13 E 05

Should a room be required, CR 13 E 05 has been booked (just in case).

Thanks,

Abbey

s.19(1)
s.24(1)

AD038027_1-027017



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 5:39 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: Jim Just Called....

Importance: High

This is déja vu from yesterday

s.21(1)(b)

A0038077_1-027177



s.24(1)

s.18.1(1)({b)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Godard, Cheryl
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:31 PM
To: Trinneer, Diann

Subject: RE: ACTIVITY_ Dianne_s_Memorandum) (4).doc

It is stil out a different version — 3.

Cheryl Godard

Administrator / Administratrice

Legal Services / Services juridiques

Export Development Canada / Exportation et développement Canada
T: (613) 597-8954

cgodard@edc.ca

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:21 PM
To: Godard, Cheryl
Subject: RE: ACTIVITY

(Dianne_s_Memorandum) (4).doc
What is the document number now, please?

p.s. thank you very much for getting it typed before my meeting. It turned out that | did not need it for the meeting,
but it was helpful for me to be able to indicate that it was started.

From: Godard, Cheryl

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 2:08 PM

To: Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: ACTIVITY

{Dianne_s_Memarandum) (4).doc

Here itis again but | fixed the cc on it.

A0038112_1-027267



s.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:12 PM
To: Godard, Chery

Subject: RE: ACTIVITY (Dianne_s_Memorandum).doc

From: Godard, Cheryl

Sent: Monday, july 25, 2011 1:07 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: ACTIVITY

{(Dianne_s_Memorandum).doc

Here itis. | saved it but under a different doc number which i | will get rid of the other one later.

A0038113_1-027268



s.24(1)

s.18.1(1)(b)
Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:13 PM

To: Godard, Cheryl

Subject: RE: ACTIVITY Dianne_s_Memorandum).doc

Thanks. 1 like this format.

From: Godard, Cheryl

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Trinneer, Diann
Subject: ACTIVITY

- (Dianne_s_Memorandum).doc

Here it is. | saved it but under a different doc number which is will get rid of the other one later.

A0038114_1-027269



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 5:11 PM s.18.1(1)(b)

To: Sturrock, Abbey s.21(1)({b)

Cc: © . Trinneer, Dianne YA

Subject: ; s-24(1)
$.16(2)(c)

And for Dianne as well.

Dianne and | are available on Thursday for a call on sanctions any time after 10:30 am.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:42 PM
To: Sturrock, Abbey

Cc: Trinneer, Di

Subject: RE: i

That time is fine for me,

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:41 PM
To
Cc: Palmer, Joanne
Subject:
When: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Dial In: 517-444-9940 (US & Canada)/ Passcod ]

Joanne is available but would prefer 2:15pm. We are checking availability of our Legal Counsel.

A0038125_1-027287



5.18.1(1)(b)

s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: _ Monday, March 28, 2011 8:10 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject:

hey may not be identical, but seem very similar,

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:09 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE:

| will print them tomorrow am.

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:53 PM
To: Sullivan,
Subject: RE:

If you are printing them, can you please print 2, or print 1 that we will share?

It will be hard to see whether there are any differences among them if we don’t print.

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:44 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

Dear Jennifer and Dianne,

Please see attached

Thanks,
Abbey

A0038206_1-027622



$.24(1)
s.19(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 9:30 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: Re: Jim and Joh

I got it at eight 13 and then again now. Funny it was not showing as sent in your BB.

What a pain. The number between 7 and 9 in my new Blackberry doesn't work so I had to spell
it! Which reminds me that the letter of the alphabet which shares the same key also does not
work so I cannot write about ie the work I do with Malaya. I had forgotten to tell Bob
Burton about it. :

Have a safe drive tomorrow.

————— Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 09:20 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: Re: Jim and John

Ignore. I had to log on at home and saw the email was still in my Outbox. I had re-send the
email.

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 09:10 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: Jim and John

Did you get a copy of my email to Jim and Johr
Leslie et al? It's not showing in my BB and I wan
work!

s asaororwarding a copy of my email to
to sure it left my outbox from computer at

A0038211_1-027629



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn s.21(1)(b)
From: Duford, Philippe E
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:23 AM
To: Young, Anna; Bitzan, John; Belliveau, Diane; Bentolila, Patricia; Brouillard, Vicky;

Champagne, Stéphane; Croft, Jean-Francois; Harkins, Michael; Horton, Karen; Melanson,
Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna; Popov, Anna; Roach, Joseph; Ross, Daniel; Schuster, Richard;
Sullivan, Jennifer; Tobman, lan; Trinneer, Dianne; Wyllie, Michael

Subject: RE: Libya

._.l
CF

From: Young, Anna

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Bitzan, John; Duford, Philippe E; Belliveau, Diane; Bentolila, Patricia; Brouillard, Vicky; Champagne, Stéphane; Croft,
Jean-Francois; Harkins, Michael; Horton, Karen; Melanson, Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna; Popov, Anna; Roach, Joseph;
Ross, Daniel; Schuster, Richard; Sullivan, Jennifer; Tobman, Ian; Trinneer, Dianne; Wyllie, Michael

Subject: RE: Libya

As noted by John | am not sure we can disclose specific payment by claim —my guess is that we can give a general
number that equals total claims paid for 2010 and those that have been paid YTD for 2011,

From: Bitzan, John

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:14 AM

To: Duford, Philippe E; Belliveau, Diane; Bentolila, Patricia; Brouillard, Vicky; Champagne, Stéphane; Croft, Jean-
Francois; Harkins, Michael; Horton, Karen; Melanson, Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna; Popov, Anna; Roach, Joseph; Ross,
Daniel; Schuster, Richard; Sullivan, Jennifer; Tobman, Ian; Trinneer, Dianne; Wyllie, Michael; Young, Anna
Subject: RE: Libya

Are we allowed to disclose the amounts? Maybe Dan or others can comment,

1

A0038218_1-027640
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Boswell, Karyn . s.18.1{1)(b)

From: Trinneer, Dianne s.19(1)
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 6:15 PM 2111
To: Sullivan, Jennifer s21{1)(a)
Subject: RE: Libya s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Had printer problems which slowed me down, but have now read it. Really good memo. I will
just go into it and insert a few suggested revisions. There may only be a couple of spots
where we may need to speak. We will see after you see my suggestions and questions.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Sunday, March 96, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE: Libya

I really like your idea- B

18!

;ﬁ'.."'..!‘
i

proposed email attached. My home phone number is

Jennifer

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: March 6, 2011 12:01 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Libya

A0038227_1-027663
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Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 5:39 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Libya

ill read now and give you some input.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 1:53 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE: Libya

i reall

like your idea

proposed email attached. My home phone number is

Jennifer

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: March 6, 2011 12:01 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Libya

5.18.1(1)(b)
s.19(1)
s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b}
s.24(1)

A0038228_1-027666
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s.18.1(1)(b)

s.19(1)
s.21(1)(a)
Boswell, Karyn <24040b)
From: Trinneer, Dianne s.24(1)
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 2:13 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Libya

————— Original Message -----

‘From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 01:52 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE: Libya

ke your idea

Please find attach
] anr_naste

ed for your

review a draft of my proposed email to Jim and John (which I
i n._emai

3 =

I will check back with

proposed email attached. E& home phone number is

Jenni-fer

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: March 6, 2011 12:01 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Libya

A0038229_1-027669



Page 27670
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles

18.1(1)(b), 19(1), 21(1)(a), 21(1)(b), 24(1)

of the Access to Information Act

de ia Loi de ’accés a 'information



Page 27671
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles

18.1(1)(b), 21(1)(a), 21(1)(b), 24(1)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi de I’acces a I'information



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Melanson, Marie-Chantal
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 11:05 AM
To: Ross, Daniel; Duford, Philippe E; Belliveau, Diane; Bentolila, Patricia; Bitzan, John; Brouillard,

Vicky; Champagne, Stéphane; Croft, Jean-Francois; Harkins, Michael; Horton, Karen: Pipin,

Anna; Popov, Anna; Roach, Joseph; Schuster, Richard; Sullivan, Jennifer; Tobman, lan;

Trinneer, Dianne; Wyllie, Michael; Young, Anna
Subject: RE: Libya

From: Ross, Daniel

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 10:52 AM
To: Duford, Philippe E; Belliveau, Diane; Bentolila, Patricia; Bitzan, John; Brouillard, Vicky; Champagne, Stéphane; Croft,
Jean-Francois; Harkins, Michael; Horton, Karen; Melanson, Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna; Popov, Anna; Roach, Joseph;
Schuster, Richard; Sullivan, Jennifer; Tobman, Ian; Trinneer, Dianne; Wyllie, Michael; Young, Anna
Subject: RE: Libya

Dan

From: Duford, Philippe E

ERV AV St

-"ﬂ may want to check W|th Jennifer Su]llvan on this issue.

To. Belliveau Dlane Bentollla Patncna B|tzan John; Brouillard, Vicky; Champagne, Stéphane; Croft, Jean-Francois;
Duford, Ph|||ppe E; Harkins, Michaei Horton Karen; Melanson, Marie-Chantal; Pipin, Anna; Popov, Anna; Roach, Joseph;
Ross, Daniel,' Schuster, Richard; Sullivan, Jennifer; Tobman, Ian; Trinneer, Dianne; Wyllie, Michael; Young, Anna

Subject: Libya
Importance: High

I have received on urgent request from DFAIT. They would like to know how many claim payments we have

made and the amount regarding Libya. Do we have this information?

A0038236_1-027684



Philippe Duford

Advisor, Plannlng and Goﬁernment Re]atlons Sl

Conselller Plamf'catlon et Re}atlons gouvernementaies :

i E)(PORT DEVELOPMENT CANADA |
EXPORTATION ET DEVELOPPEMENT CANADA

pdufond@edc ca i :

598, 2?4

A0038236_2-027685



Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM @bennettjones.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:58 AM .23
To: Sullivan, Jennifer s.24(1)
Cc: i i

Subject:

Hi Jennifer:

l'am available at 3 pm. There is a possibility | will be out of the office, in which case ! will send you a different number. If

lina
ctiine,

you don't hear from me, please call my dir

Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: 02 May 2011 9:33 AM
To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Trinneer
s

Hi Milos. Dianne and | are available at 3pm today. We can call you in your office.

From: Milos Barutciski [mailto: BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2011 6:37 AM

To: Sullivan, Jenni
Subject:

Hi Jennifer:

Monday is pretty full, but | am available in the afternoon between 300-430 pm. | have to leave for the airportat 430 and
will be in Europe on business the balance of the week. | have a window Tuesday afternoon between 300-600 pm (900
am to 12 noon your time) and other windows here and there later in the week. Let me know your preference.

Best,

Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [maitto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 03:35 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Subject:

Dear Milos:

I

ERT T 3] K s e . f
Iscussion with you. Please let us know your avallability for a call next week to have this discussion. |

expect our discussion to exceed 30 minutes.

Thank you and regards,

Jennifer

A0038242_1-027694



Senior Legal Counsel
Legal Services

 EXPORT DEVELOPMENT CANADA
“jsullivan@edeca T 151 O'Contior St
T 6135983056 s :Otta“-a:r: 0ntari0: Pt
F: 6135983143 & - Capada KIA1K3. -
sEEn s www.ede.ca:.

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-matl in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret
professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et

détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

The contents of this message may contain confidential and/or privileged
subject matter. If this message has been received in error, please contact
the sender and delete all copies. Like other forms of communication,
e-mail communications may be vulnerable to interception by unauthorized
parties. If you do not wish us to communicate with you by e-mail, please
notify us at your earliest convenience. In the absence of such

notification, your consent is assumed. Should you choose to allow us to
communicate by e-mail, we will not take any additional security measures
(such as encryption) unless specifically requested.

The contents of this message may contain confidential and/or privileged
subject matter. If this message has been received in error, please contact
the sender and delete all copies. Like other forms of communication,
e-mail commumications may be vitlnerable to interception by unauthorized
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
notify us at your earliest convenience. In the absence ot such

notification, your consent is assumed. Should you choose to allow us to
communicate by e-mail, we will not take any additional security measures
(such as encryption) unless specifically requested.

A0038242_2-027695



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne $.23
Sent: Sunday, May 01‘ 2011 8:54 PM 5_24(1)
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject:

Yes.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Senti: Sunday, May 01, 2011 04:03 PM
To: Trinn Dia
Subject:

Does Monday at 3 work for you to speak with Milos?

From: Milos Barutciski [ mailto:BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2011 06:36 AM
Jennifer

Hi lennifer:
Monday is pretty full, but | am available in the afternoon between 300-430 pm. | have to leave for the airport at 430 and
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

To: Milos Bal‘l.lt(;ﬁki
Subject: G5 R

Dear Milos:

iiziwve would

Ilke to have a br|ef dlSCUSSIOﬂ with you. Please let us know your avallab|||ty for a call next week to have this discussion, |

expect our discussion to exceed 30 minutes.
Thank you and regards,

Jennifer

A0038244_1-027698



F: 613.598,3113 www.edc.ca

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret
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

A0038244_2-027699



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne 1814(1)(b

Sent; Monday, May 02, 2011 1:13 PM s18.1(1)(b)

To: 5.19(1)

Subject: 5.23

No, | wouldn’t either.

Itis a weird thing. | have sometimes left the not out of a sentence, and | have noticed that others seem to do that too. |
have never underctand why

have never understood why.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:04 PM
To: Trinneer Dian_ne

I know. | noticed that this morning. I’m not going to bother to correct it now,

From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 1:03 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

e e

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

forgot to copy you on this!

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 5:35 PM
To: 'Milos BarutC|sk|

o wotlld

like to have a brlef discussion with you. . Please Iet us know your availability for a call next week to have this discussion. |
expect our discussion to exceed 30 minutes.

Thank you and regards,

Jennifer

A0038245_1-027700



‘Senior Legal Counsel .

-Legal Services:

“"EXPORT DEVELOPMENT CANADA
Cjsullivan@ede.ca 151 O'Connor St.
“T:'613.598.3056 @ - © - Oftawa, Ontario.
F:613.598.3113 Canada: KIA1K3 =
R wyywiede.ca:

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret
professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser inmédiatement par téléphone et

détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0038245_2-027701



s 18.1(1)b)  s.24(1)

s.21(1)(b)
Boswell, Karyn i
From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Sturrock, Abbey
Subject: RE: PRI disclosure

Thanks again.

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE: PRI disclosure

Hi Dianne,

You are absolutely correct in noting that

Thanks,
Abbey

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 11:45 AM
To: Sturrock, Abbey

Subject: PRI disclosure

Abbey

Your message was perfectly clear and fully answered my question so we should not have to speak again

ifrom your message | see that it would not have been. Thank you very much.

Dianne

A0038256_1-027726



Boswell, Karyn

From: Connell, Kimberly

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:09 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Cc:

Subject:

That looks really good by the way ©.
s.18.1(1)(b)

From: Trinneer, Dianne $.24(1)
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Connell, Kimberly

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject:i= i

Here itis.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 12:02 PM
To: Pallascio, John

Cc: Trinn i
Subject:

John, please find attached for your review and comment a revised draft

| have also attached a blacklined copy, compared to the draft we ou last Friday.

Please let Dianne and me know when you would like to discuss the attached.
Thanks,

Jennifer

A0038265_1-027740



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:31 PM

To: 'Milos Barutciski' 5.23
Cc: ullivan, Jennifer

Subject:

My 4 o’clock meeting was delayed and is only now about to start, so not too much chance between 5:00 and 5:30. | can
send you an email when | get free to see whether that would work, or whether we will agree on tomorrow morning,

Dianne

From: Milos Barutciski [mailto: BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March'23, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Trinneer, Dianne

Cc: Sullivar
Subject:

Hi Dianne:

if you can free up during

. Oi may be able to do a call b/w 5-530 pm ET. Pls call my cell
that t|me OtherW|se we can speak early tomorrow.

Best,

Milos

From: Trinneer, Dianne [mailto: DTrinneer@edc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 01:45 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Sulliv ifer <JSullivan@edc.ca>
Subject:

Hi Milos,

SWeuldyau b

will be ina meetmg from 4 00 unt|| at Ieast 5 00 p.m., and maybe a little longer, however, it is very important that we
speak as soon as possible.

Regards,

Dianne Trinneer

Assistant General Counsel, Specialist
Export Development Canada

151 O'Connor Street

Ottawa, ON K1A 1K3

Tel: (613) 598-2536

A0038268_1-027744



Fax: (613) 598-2537
dtrinneer@edgc.ca

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, pléase
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies, Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret
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

A0038268_2-027745



Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM @bennettjones.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trinneer Dianne Laura Murray.

| }ﬂmﬁ]ﬁ. i

Subject:

Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: 17 May 2011 11:55 AM

To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Trinnegr, Dianne

Subject:

A0038272_1-027750

s.23
5.24(1)




Thanks very much,

Jennifer

ennifer Sullivan :

151 O'Camnorst.
Oiswia ORtatio. 2

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

A0038272_2-027751



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:47 AM

To: 'BarutolsklM@bennettjones com’

Cc: , Jennifer c.22
Subject: 24(1)
OK

Fromni: Milos Barutciski Linmito DdruLu5K||V|@Dennetqones comJ
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 07:42 AM

To: Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: |

Hi Dianne:
10 AM is fine. Please call my cell::
Milos

From: Trinneer, Dianne [mailto: DTrinneer@edc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 05:14 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Sullivan, Jennifer <JSullivan@edc.ca>

Subject: | |

Would 10:00 a.m. work for a call tomorrow?

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 3:46 PM
To: 'Milos Barutciski'

Cc: Sullivan, Jennlfer

Subject: m

Hi Milos,

Would you be avallable for a call tonight, or |f not, early tomorrow i

HREIE T -::nm.q:n‘—-‘m_':&r«}l-ﬂ- Bt
y own ava| ability may hamper our connectlng somewhat ecause |

:00 p.m., and maybe a little longer, however, it is very important that we

willbe'ina m ellng:?“ém
speal as soon as possible,

Regards,

Dianne

Dianne Trinneer
Assistant General Counsel, Specialist
Export Development Canada

A0038273_1-027752



1561 O'Connor Street
Ottawa, ON K1A 1K3
Tel: (613) 598-2636

Fax: (613) 598-2537
dtrinneer@edc.ca

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. if you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piece jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret
professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et

deétruire toute copie de celui-ci.

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

A0038273_2-027753



s.18.1(1)(b)

s.24(1)
Boswell, Karyn
From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Summary_of Telephone Discussio

Iam free anytime. Can we please do it in my office? | am waiting for a call from Bob Burton to come up and get my
Blackberry.

From: Suiiivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: RE: Summary_of_Telephone_Discussion

Sure, Just let me know when you're free.

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Summary_of_Telephone_Discussion

Will do. Do you have a few minutes for a few comment

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 12:22 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: Summary_of_Telephone_Discussion

Can you please review the attached (to send to Mitos) and make any necessary changes?

A0038283_1-027778



Page 27785
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles
19(1), 21(1)(b), 24(1)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi de Paccés a 'information



Page 27786
is withheld pursuant to sections

est retenue en vertu des articles.
18.1(1)(b), 24(1)

of the Access to Information Act

de la Loi de I’accés a Pinformation



Dianne

A0038286_3-027787



s.18.1(1)(b)

5.19(1)
2
Boswell, Karyn s:2411)
From: Godard, Cheryl
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 1:37 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: RE |

Attachments: RI_Policy.doc

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

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Godard, Cheryl
Subject:
Importance: High

Cheryl, can you please find for me Documen
i Thanks. Dianne

that Jennifer prepared

A0038295_1-027804



Boswell, Karyn

From: Palmer, Joanne

Sent: Sunday, May 22, 2011 6:29 PM

To: Sturrock, Abbey; Horton, Karen; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Brown, Gary

Subject: Re:

s.18.1(1)(b)

2
Can we discuss after 10am huddle? s:24(1)

Sent: Saturday, May 21, 2011 03:41 PM
To: Palmer, Joanne; Horton, Karen; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Brown, Gary

Subject: Fw

To be discussed Tuesday ...

To confirm, 2:15pm on Wednesday works for EDC

A0038299_1-027814



Thanks,
Abbey

A0038299_2-027815



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 7:36 PM
To: i i

Subject:

Yes, | don't think we need to go for the entire morning session.

From: Trinneer, Diann
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:22 PM

Subject:

Yes. OK
have the impression that it is not necessary to attend the entire morning session?

:before going over to the morning session. Do you

s.19(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 7:17 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

s.18.1(1)(b)
s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)

et's try to discuss tomorrow am.

From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 07:13 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject::

| have reviewed and might have added a few more. Let me know when you are ready to discuss.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 5:43 PM
To: Trinneei nne
Subject:

In contemplation of our meeting with Joanne, Dan and Dominique
I e

i

e b mIZiiiins

re | send this to the clients,

can you please double-check that | haven’t missed anything? Thanks.

A0038315_1-027847



Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com] s.23
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer s.24(1)
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

Hi Jennifer:

Thanks for this.

I am heading out for a lunch appointment at noon, but will be back in the office this afternoon.

Best,

Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: 29 March 2011 11:14 AM

To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Trinn i

Regards,

Jennifer

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise pratected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy 2! copies. Le présent courriel et toute pigcs jointe sont confidentiels et pouiraient étre protégés par ie secret
professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison & la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et
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

A0038331_1-027880



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

A0038331_2-027881



Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:15 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
. " s.23
Cc:
Subject: s.24(1)
Hi Jennifer:
| confirm that we received the documents,
Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: 29 March 2011 7:10 PM

To: Milos BarutC|sk|

Cc: Trinne

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 11:14 AM
To: 'Milos Barutciski'

Cc: Trinneer Dianne

Sub]ect

Regards,

Jennifer

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be prmleged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in errar, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient 8tre protégés par le secret

A0038332_1-027882



professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez recu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et

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
subject matter. Ifthis message has been received in error, please contact
the sender and delete all copies. Like other forms of communication,
e-mail communications may be vulnerable to interception by unauthorized
parties. If you do not wish us to communicate with you by e-mail, please
notify us at your earliest convenience. In the dbsence of such

notification, your consent is assumed. Should you choose to allow us 1o
communicate by e-mail, we will not take any additional security measures
(such as encryption) unless specifically requested.

A0038332_2-027883



Boswell, Karyn

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Thursday, Aprit 14, 2011 8:41 PM

To: Sul||van Jenmfer Horton Karen s.21(1)(b)

Cc: ]

Subject: S
s.24(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 08:34 PM
To: Sturrock, Abbey, Horton, Karen

TG
The email is ready E

From: Sturrock, Abbey
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 7:57 PM
To Horton Karen Sullivan, Jennifer

From: Horton, Karen

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 7:03 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trlnneer Dlanne' Sturrock Abbey
E" el

SUbJaCt'm.%_%f: :

From a very quick review the questions looks fine with me. 1 believe Abbey will be able to review and get back to you
tomorrow?

From: Sullivan, Jennlfer
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 6:30 PM
To: Horton, Karen Sturrock, Abbey

A0038339_1-027900
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Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 6:22 AM s-23
To: 'BarutolsklM@bennettjones com'; Sullivan, Jennifer s.24(1)
Cc: ﬁ@!@mmﬂ@.@@a ; MM’K@ Dennettlones com'

hemeL ] g1

Subject: &@ﬁg %:

F
=i

Thank you, Milos.

LUISKI . i ]
Sent: Frlday, Mar 25,2011 05:48 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne;
Subject:®

Dianne/Jennifer:

As promised, [ EEE & have not had a chance to review the
issues with Jesse anc/or Laura and, by copy of this email, I am askmg them to get back to me with ¢ any comments they may have.
Also, if you have any comments or questions, please forward them to all three of us and T will Jesse revise and finalize the
memorandum,

In the meantime, I will have email access and am reachable over the next 3 or 4 hours to a limited extent, but will be more available
later in the day.

Best regards,

Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca)
Sent: Thu 3/24/2011 5:07 PM
To: Mllos Barutc1sk1

A0038348_1-027918



The contents of this message may contain confidential and/or privileged
subject matter. If this message has been received in error, please contact
the sender and delete all copies. Like other forms of communication,
e-mail commumnications may be vulnerable to interception by unauthorized
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

A0038348_2-027919



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 2:41 PM s.18.1{1)(b)

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: s-19(1)
s.21(1)(b)
5.24(1)

#5255 We can meet anytime after that.

Sent: |ue5Udy, /-\ugust 02, 2011 2:08 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: RE

I'm back from the CIB huddle and just spoke to Gary after the huddle. |can meet anytime this afternoon.

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 1:26 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Subject: RE

5

Yes. | will printand review. When are you available to meet?

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer Dianne
Subject: RE: &% il ]

Can we discuss this afternoon? | don’t think there’s much to include as an update

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 12:54 PM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: FW: ¢

Importance: |

FYL. I have not yet reviewed.

From: Goodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 12:27 PM
To: Prlmeau EDa iel; ; Sullivan, Jennifer; Palmer, Joanne; Ross, Daniel

i

Zi— Jennifer

iy

A0038349_1-027920



Have | missed anything? Are there any other pieces _
Thank you,
Leslie

s.18.1(1){b)
s.21(1)(b)
s.24(1)

A0038349_2-027921



$.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:18 AM
To: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

Sure,

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Seiit: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 10:10 A
To: Sulliv
Subject:

<

Would you be able to meet at 10:45 or so to efore we go to meet the clients?

A0038370_1-027965



s.18.1(1)(b)

Boswell, Karyn s.24(1)
From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:30 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Ross, Daniel; Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

Sensitivity: Private

Thanks for clarifying.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Ross, Daniel; Trinneer, Dianne
Subject
Sensitivity: Private

e don’t intend that to be the primary focus of our
You're

Not quite. Dianne is up to speed. While we will touch o
discussion. We’d like to discuss =
welcome to invite someone from

From: Goodfellow, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:26 PM
D ; Sulli Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne

Correct me if I'm wrong, Jennifer but | believe you were thinking of using the hour before the conference call as a means
of bringing Dianne up to speed on all the background related? T = {(so that she’s in a position to act as your
back-up while you're away).

Is that right?

From: Ross, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:22 PM
To: Goodfellow, Leslie; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne

it would be primarily for us; however | will ask PRI if

As the conversation involves
they want to sit in for future benefit and knowledge

Dan

From: Goodfellow, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 1:15 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Ross, Daniel; Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: Accepte

AD038371_1-027966



When: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CR 04A-04 - Seats 8 - #5712
Sensitivity: Private

Any benefit in having the PRI underwriter join too?

A0038371_2-027967



Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:13 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne; Jesse Goldman
Subject:
s.23
. . 5.24(1)
Ok. Pls use my direct line,
Best,
M
From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 09:56 AM
To: Milos Barutciski
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne <DTrinneer@edc.ca>; Jesse Goldman
Thanks. We can call you at 4:30pm today.
From: Milos Barutciski [mailto; BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 11:05 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne; Jesse Goldman
Hi Jennifer:
I have a pretty full day tomorrow until after 4 pm. Wd a call b/w 4-5 work for you?
Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca}

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 05:35 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

er, Dianne <DTrinneer@edc.ca>; Jesse Goldman

Thanks, Milos.

please let us know if you have availability tomorrow for a discussion on this issue?

Thanks again,

Jennifer

From: Milos Barutciski [mailto: BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 1:55 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Jesse Goldman

Hi Jennifer

A0038372_1-027968



I am leaving the office now for the airport and will be reachable by mobile for about 40 minutes. | am back in the office

tomorrow morning,
Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSullivan@edc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 01:14 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Subject:

Thanks,

Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:35 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Cc: Jesse Goldman

Ok

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 08:12 PM
To: Miios Barutciski
Cc: Jesse Goldman

Thanks. I'll call you at 11am tomorrow.

From: Milos Barutciski [mailto: BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 07:57 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Jesse Goldman <GoldmanJ@bennettjones.com>

A0038372_2-027969



s.23
5.24(1)

="

Subject:

Hi Jennifer. My windows tomorrow are limited. | c¢d do a call b/w 11-12 or b/w 145-215 as | head out to the airport for a
315. Alternatively, Friday is pretty clear except b/w 1030-1130, Let me know what works
3 3 TR “""":”_ HEL L 35 S if L il %1
i | HEE

Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 05:49 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Subject: | : :

ou tormaorrow

Please let me know when you'd be available to speak with me.
Thanks very much,

Jennifer

A0038372_3-027970



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
parties. If you do not wish us to communicate with you by e-mail, plcase
notify us at your earliest convenience. In the absence of such

nolificaiion, your consent is assumed. Should you choose to allow us to
communicate by e-mail, we will not take any additional security measures
(such as encryption) unless specifically requested.

A0038372_4-027971



$.24(1)

$.18.1(1)(b)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 6:16 PM
To: Abre A

Subject: fefi e

Thanks.

From: Abraham, Anthony

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 6:16 PM

To: Trinn i
Subject:

Done.

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 6:14 PM
To: Abraham, Anthon

Subject:

Can |l trouble you to print this for me, please?
It wants to print to my personal printer in my office, which is not working right now, and | cannot see how to make it
print to the big printer,

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 5:59 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: &

Hi!

Sorry for the delay. Please see attache

To follow will b

Have a great weekend as welll See you next week.
Abbey

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 5:51 PM
To: Sturrock, Abbey

Cc: Trinneer. Diann,
Subject:

Can you please send us a copy of the e te =
can you please send Us a copy

Thanks very much and have a great weekend!

Jennifer

A0038377_1-027981



5.19(1)
5.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Palmer, Joanne
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:24 AM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Sturrock, Abbey; Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

You can call me at

From: Sullivan, lennifer
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:57 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Palmer, Joanne; Sturrock, Abbey; Trinneer, Dianne

When: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Jen's Office

When: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Jen's Office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Fevskevuknskevsk nusk aok sk sk rak

Joanne, your calendar shows that you are $ it possible for us to call you at this time?

A0038382_1-027993



s.19(1)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Palmer, Joanne

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:31 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Sturrock, Abbey
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: 2

I can be reached at

————— Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 07:22 PM
To: Palmer, Joanne; Sturrock, Abbey
Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

from earlier today, we'd like to further discuss the
send you a meeting invitation.

Before responding
request with you tomorrow.

A0038383_1-027994



Boswell, Karyn

s.19(1)

s.24(1)

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 2:15 PM
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
Subject: .
Importance: High

Cheryl, can you please find for me Document No
Thanks. Dianne

which is a draft

s.18.1(1)(b)

at Jennifer prepared

A0038384_1-027995



5.18.1(1)(b)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 6:05 PM

To: Ross, Daniel; Roach, Joseph; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Palmer, Joanne; Horton, Karen

Subject:

My apologies
determined).

From: Ross, Daniel
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Sturrock, Abbey; Roach, Joseph; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Palmer, Joanne; Horton, Karen

Subject

My schedule on Thursday is completely open Abbey. Pls advise me once the timing is known for the call

Dan

From: Sturrock, Abbey
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:43 PM
To: Ross, Daniel; Roach, Joseph; Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne

Good afternoon,

Thursday we have been requested to join g
lease advise of any timing issues at your convenience.

Thanks,
Abbey

A0038387_1-023000



Boswell, Karyn

s.19(1)
s.24(1)

From: Horton, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:32 PM
To: i

Subject: Conference Call

No problem Dianne

From: Trinneer, Dianne

Seint: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Sturrock, Abbey; CR 13E-05 - Seats 8; Sullivan, Jennifer; Horton, Karen
Subject onference Call

If it is OK with you, Karen we could have the call from the familiar

surroundings of Jennifer’s office?

Are you going to be able to join, Abbey?

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:39 AM

To: CR 13E-05 Sullivan, Jennifer; Horton, Karen; Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: EEEE T ERRET=———"
When: Wednesday, April 13,
Where: CR 13 E 05

3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Should a room be required, CR 13 E 05 has been booked (just in case).
Thanks,

Abbey

A0038388_1-028001



s.19(1)
s.24(1)

Boswell, Karyn

From: Sturrock, Abbey
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Trinneer, Dianne; Horton Karen; Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject:

From: Trinneer, Dianne
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:53 AM

To: Sturrock, Abbey; CR 1
Subject: RE: :

05 - Seats 8; Sullivan, Jennifer; Horton, Karen

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

To: CR 13E-05 - Seats 8; Sullivan, Jennifer; Horton, Karen; Trinneer, Dianne
Subject: ’
When: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CR 13 E 05

Should a room be required, CR 13 E 05 has been booked (just in case).
Thanks,

Abbey

A0038390_1-028003



Boswell, Karyn

From: Trinneer, Dianne 5.18.1(1)(b)
Sent; Monday, June 13, 2011 2:51 PM s.19(1)
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
Subject: HE Sl
= s.24(1)

o | could not be sure | could make it in in time for the first

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:45 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trinneer, Di
Subject: =

Hi Jennifer:

I'am a swamped this afternoon and will be leaving right after my next meeting which begins at 3 pm. | have a meeting
tomorrow b/w 830-10 am, but am available b/w 10-12 noon. Is there a time in that window that works for you?

Best,

Milos

e.dc.ca]

Sent: 13 June 2011 1:10 PM
To: Milos Barutciski
Cc: Trinneer. Dianne

Sent: Monday, J
To: Sullivan, Jennifer
-~

=

A0038391_1-028004
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Boswell, Karyn

s.18.1(1)({b)

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM @bennettjones.com]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 11:53 AM s.19(1)
To: Sullivan, Jennifer .23
Cc: Tnnneer D|anne

Subject: ' s.24(1)
Hi Jennifer:

Thanks for this.

v0|cema|I You can also reach me by mobile if somethmg urgent comes up
Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto: JSuIllvan@edc ca]
Sent: 10 June 2011 7:56 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Milos, please see emails below for your information. We will let you know if and when we need your help with this.
Regards,

Jennifer

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Friday, June 10 2011 7:48 PM

3rown, Gary; Ross, Daniel; Roach, Joseph;
Trinneer,
Subject

A0038392_1-028010
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Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM @bennettjones.com)]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:41 PM 5.18.1(1)(b)
To: Sullwan Jennifer s.23

Ce: <.24{1)

Subject:

Perfect, Call my direct line 416 777 6556.
Best,
M

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]

Sent: 13 June 2011 3:40 PM

To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject: -

From: Milos Barutciski [mailto:BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 2:45 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trlnneer . Dianne

Subject: ;

Hi Jennifer:

t'am a swamped this afternoon and will be leaving right after my next meeting which begins at 3 pm. | have a meeting
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
Cc: Trlnneer Dianne

St

- =
Sent: Mond"m' June 13, 2011 11:08

To: Sullwan gem]_lfer )

AM

ﬁEEﬂ‘.ﬁiﬁ..umm.. e

Trlnneer D|an_ne; _m
Subject: ;@@f‘“ -

A0038400_1-028035
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Boswell, Karyn

s.24(1)

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:13 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: _Horton

Subject:

Perfect.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 8:12 PM
To: Sturrock, Abbey; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Horton, Karen
Subject: fE i

CD would be good. Thanks.

From: Sturrock, Abbey

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 7:43 PM
To: Sullivan, Jennifer; Trinneer, Dianne
Cc: Horton, Karen

Subject:

Good evening,

Given the size of the files, please advise how you would like me to send them to you (e.g. CD, transfer drive, direct email,

etc.).

Thanks,
Abbey

A0033417_1-028259



Boswell,

Karyn

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sullivan, Jennifer s.23
Thursday, March 24, 2011 2:44 PM 241
Milos Barutciski s.24(1)

From: Sullivan, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 12:36 PM
To: 'Milos Barutciski' :

Cc: Trin

Thanks,

Jennifer

er, Dian
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

A0038418_1-028260
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Boswell, Karyn

From: Milos Barutciski [BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne; Jesse Goldman; Laura Murray s.23
Subject: ' s.24(1)

Thx, Jennifer. We are making the revisions. Jesse will forward the revised memo shortly.
Best,
Milos

From: Sullivan, Jennifer [mailto:JSullivan@edc.ca]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 08:47 AM
To: Milos Barutciski

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne <DTrinneer@edc.ca>; Jesse Goldman; Laura Murray

5

Subject:;

Thank you, Milos. Please see my preliminary comments to your draft memo marked in the attached. Unfortunately, I will
not be able to obtain Dianne’s comments until the early afternoon as she is in meetings until that time.

R
Thank you again,

Jennifer

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies. Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient &tre protégés par le secret
professionnel ou soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immeédiatement par téléphone et
détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

A0038426_1-028278




s.23
s.24(1)

From: Milos Barutciski [mailto: BarutciskiM@bennettjones.com)]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 5:48 AM

To: Sullivan, Jennlfer

Cc: Trinneg
Subject: &

Dianne/Jennifer:

-_'-::tm T AR

As promised, i B G fE [ have not had a chance to review the
1ssues with Jessa and 8 cmall 1 Wll'i_”ﬂit_(‘ll'lg get b’tckTo me with o any comments they may have.
Also, if you have any comments or questlons please forward them to all three of us and T will Jesse revise and finalize the
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
Cc: Trmneer Dmnne

Thank you.

ooy ¢ Juay, (YL 1Pt 7 S,
The contents of this inessage iay coinitain confidential aind/or puvucg,cu

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
comimunicate by e-mail, we will not take any additional security measures
(such as encryption) unless specifically requested.
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s.24(1)

5.18.1(1)(b)

Boswell, Karyn s.21{1)(b)
From: Pallascio, John

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:46 PM

To: Sullivan, Jennifer

Cc: Trinneer, Dianne

Subject:

Many thanks - enjoy the weekend.

John

John Pallascio

General Counsel & Senior Assistant Secretary | Legal Services

Export Development Canada

(613) 598-2889

Sent via Blackberry

This e-mail, including any attachment, is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately by telephone and destroy all copies.

Le présent courriel et toute piéce jointe sont confidentiels et pourraient étre protégés par le secret professionnel ou
soustraits pour une autre raison a la divulgation. Sivous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser
immédiatement par téléphone et détruire toute copie de celui-ci.

From: Sullivan, Jennifer

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 08:34 PM

To: Pallascio, John

Cc: Trinn Di

John, please find attached for your review and comment a draft Dianne and | will

work on making certain parts of the attached more concise.

We are also
Jim as well ;

Have a good weekend,

Jennifer

A0038428_1-028282



